

## • Contact

-  Dubai,DU
-  052 1902733
-  shabanasm@gmail.com
-  [www.linkedin.com/in/shabanasamad](http://www.linkedin.com/in/shabanasamad)
-  <https://zety.com/profile/d551-220324132517/471>

## • Skills

- Classroom management  Excellent
- Online content delivery  Excellent
- Student needs assessment  Excellent
- Supporting materials  Excellent
- Adult Education  Very Good
- Classroom lecturing  Excellent
- Lesson Planning  Excellent
- Online lectures  Excellent



# FATHIMA SHABANA SAMAD

TEACHER

Compassionate, creative and effective Teacher with valuable experience in classroom administration, professional development and project planning. Equipped with extensive background in versatile education environments. Student-centric instructor, academic facilitator and motivational coach. Competent at performing independently or as member of teaching team. Well-versed in classroom and online technologies.

## • Work History

2010-01 -  
Current

### Lecturer

DARWIN LANGUAGE ACADEMY, KANDY

- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Oversaw graduate student projects and advised on focus, methodology and report generation to meet preset standards.
- Delivered lectures at appropriate pace and pronunciation for optimal audience comprehension by non-native English-speaking students.
- Utilized instructional technologies in course delivery for both in-class and online instruction to engage and educate students.
- Arranged syllabus, developed schedule, and determined reading list for varied courses simultaneously, giving students appropriate time to complete assignments and absorb

Curriculum Development



2012-09 -  
2022-03

## • Languages

English



Sinhala



Tamil



information.

## PRIMARY SCHOOL TEACHER

DARWIN COLLEGE, KANDY

- Communicated frequently with parents, students and faculty to provide feedback and discuss instructional strategies.
- Planned and implemented integrated lessons to meet national and international standards.
- Incorporated multiple types of teaching strategies into classroom.
- Supported student teachers by mentoring on classroom management, lesson planning and activity organization.
- Reviewed curriculum and devised alternate approaches to presenting lessons to increase student understanding.
- Encouraged creative thinking and motivated students by addressing individual strengths and weaknesses based on standardized testing results.
- Worked cooperatively with other teachers, administrators and parents to help students reach learning objectives.
- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Incorporated exciting and engaging activities to achieve student participation and hands-on learning.
- Devised and implemented strategies to create and maintain cohesive school community within virtual classroom setting.

2016 - 2022

## SEN Teacher

Darwin College, Kandy.

- Planned IEP'S for students according to their needs
- Created innovative lesson plans
- Created an inclusive classroom
- Worked cooperatively with parents to build a continuous learning process
- Used the DSM-V as a guideline to support

- learning and understand the students better
- Organized outdoor and social events to enhance learning

2009-09 -  
2012-09

## **Kindergarten Teacher**

School Bus Play School, Kandy

- Delivered lesson plans, implemented school curriculum and used data to create, monitor and establish personalized learning plan for each student.
- Played games with students to increase understanding of subjects.
- Created child-centered learning environment characterized by consistent application of sound mental health and educational psychology practices.
- Exercised good classroom management focused on positive behavior support by clearly articulating fair and consistent expectations along with appropriate natural consequences.
- Integrated outdoor education into lesson plans.
- Collaborated in planning, organizing and implementing instructional programs to facilitate academic, intellectual and social development.
- Arranged parent-teacher conferences to address student progress and collaboratively set goals for areas of improvement.

## **• Education**

2016-08 -  
2019-07

### **MASTERS in EDUCATION: Education**

UNIVERSITY of NOTTINGHAM - MALAYSIA

2022 - 04 -

### **CERTIFICATE in TESOL**

CURRENTLY  
COMPLETING

WORLD TESOL ACADEMY - UK

2015-02 -  
2017-03

### **LEVEL 5 PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA in ADVANCED TEACHING: Teaching**

GATEWAY GRADUATE SCHOOL - SRI-LANKA

2014-09 - 2015-02	<b>LEVEL 4 CERTIFICATE in TEACHING: Teaching</b>  GATEWAY GRADUATE SCHOOL - SRI-LANKA
2012-05 - 20132	<b>ASSOCIATE in ARTS: Arts</b>  AMERICAN COLLEGE of HIGHER EDUCATION - SRI - LANKA
2017 01 - 2019-06	<b>DIPLOMA in SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION: Special Education Needs</b>  AMERICAN COLLEGE of HIGHER EDUCATION - SRI- LANKA
2014 01 - 2015-02	<b>TEACHING KNOWLEDGE TESTS: Language Learning</b>  BRITISH COUNCIL - SRI-LANKA

## • Accomplishments

- Awarded the best overall performance award in recognition of achieving the highest mark in the Pearson BTEC Level 5 Professional Diploma in Advanced Teaching.
- Created a syllabus to teach English to Adult Non-native speakers and successfully implemented.
- Organized and trained primary students for English Day competitions.
- Supervised a team of 31 staff members in teaching play and primary school students.

## • Interests

Reading

Painting

Singing

Travelling

## References

- Mrs. N.F. Ismail  
Principal of Darwin College  
22, Mulgampola Road  
Kandy  
Mobile +94 777 806629
- Mrs. Anoma S. Senevirathna  
Lecturer at Gateway Graduate School  
Mobile +94 71 8314897